

Bibliography

Bureau of Labor Statistics

Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/>

—American Time Use Survey, unpublished tables, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/tus/>

—Characteristics of Minimum Wage Workers, 2011, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/cps/minwage2011tbls.htm>

—Consumer Expenditure Survey, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/cex/home.htm>

—Current Population Survey, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/cps/tables.htm#empstat>

—Employee Tenure, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/news.release/tenure.toc.htm>

—Monthly Labor Review, “Labor Force Projections to 2020: A More Slowly Growing Workforce,” January 2012, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr/2012/01/home.htm>

Bureau of the Census

Internet site <http://www.census.gov/>

—2000 Census, American Factfinder, Internet site <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>

—2010 Census, American Factfinder, Internet site <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>

—American Community Survey, American Factfinder, Internet site <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>

—American Housing Survey, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/housing/ahs/>

—The American Indian and Alaska Native Population: 2010, 2010 Census Brief, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/2010census/data/2010-census-briefs.php>

—Current Population Survey, Annual Social and Economic Supplement, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/>

—Educational Attainment, Annual Social and Economic Supplement, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/education/>

—Families and Living Arrangements, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplement, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/families/>

—Geographic Mobility/Migration, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplement, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/migration/>

—Health Insurance, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/cpstables/032012/health/toc.htm>

—The Hispanic Population: 2010, 2010 Census Brief, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/2010census/data/2010-census-briefs.php>

—Historical Income Data, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/historical/index.html>

—Historical Poverty Tables, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/data/historical/index.html>

—Housing Vacancy Survey, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/housing/hvs/>

—Income, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site

<http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/index.html>

—Number, Timing, and Duration of Marriages and Divorces: 2009, Detailed Tables, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/marriage/data/sipp/2009/tables.html>

—An Overview: Race and Hispanic Origin and the 2010 Census, 2010 Census Briefs, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/2010census/data/2010-census-briefs.php>

—Population Estimates, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/popest/index.html>

—Population Projections, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/population/projections/>

—Poverty, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/index.html>

—School Enrollment, CPS October 2011, Detailed Tables, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/school/data/cps/2011/tables.html>

—Voting and Registration, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/socdemo/voting/index.html>

—Wealth and Asset Ownership, Survey of Income and Program Participation, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/people/wealth/>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/>

—Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance—United States, 2011, Mortality and Morbidity Weekly Report, Vol. 61, No. 4, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm>

Department of Homeland Security

Internet site <http://www.dhs.gov/>

—Estimates of the Unauthorized Immigrant Population Residing in the United States: January 2011, Internet site <http://www.dhs.gov/estimates-unauthorized-immigrant-population-residing-united-states-january-2011>

—Yearbook of Immigration Statistics, Internet site <http://www.dhs.gov/yearbook-immigration-statistics>

National Center for Education Statistics

Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov/>

—The Condition of Education, Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov/programs/coe/>

—Digest of Education Statistics, Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/>

National Center for Health Statistics

Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>

—Anthropometric Reference Data for Children and Adults: United States, 2007–2010, National Health Statistics Reports, Series 11, No. 252, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm>

—Births: Final Data for 2010, National Vital Statistics Reports, Vol. 61, No. 1, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/births.htm>

—Births: Preliminary Data for 2011, National Vital Statistics Reports, Vol. 61, No. 5, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/births.htm>

—Deaths: Leading Causes for 2009, National Vital Statistics Reports, Vol. 61, No. 7, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/deaths.htm>

—Deaths: Preliminary Data for 2011, National Vital Statistics Reports, Vol. 61, No. 6, 2012,

Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/deaths.htm>

—Health, United States, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hus.htm>

—Summary Health Statistics for U.S. Adults: National Health Interview Survey, 2011, Series 10, No. 256, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>

—Summary Health Statistics for U.S. Children: National Health Interview Survey, 2011, Series 10, No. 254, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>

Survey Documentation and Analysis, Computer-assisted Survey Methods Program, University of California, Berkeley

Internet site <http://sda.berkeley.edu/>

—General Social Surveys, 1972–2012 Cumulative Data Files, Internet site <http://sda.berkeley.edu/cgi-bin/hsda?harcsda+gss12>